
2014 REPLAY QUIZ #13 
 
1. 4/5 @ B-15 with 0:10 remaining in the 4th Quarter and the score A-10, B14.  From the B-20, quarterback A12 is hit at 

about the same time as he begins his throwing motion.  The ball is caught by A73 at the B-14 (0:06) and he is tackled 
at the B-9 (0:02).  The Referee rules that A12: 

 

 a. fumbled the ball, but replays show that he threw a forward pass. 
 

  Reverse to a forward pass, which will also make A73 guilty of illegal touching.  The penalty is five yards 
from the previous spot, bringing up 4/10 @ B-20.  The clock remains at 0:02 and will start on the Ready. 

 

 b. threw a forward pass, but replays show that he fumbled the ball. 
 

  Reverse to a fourth down fumble, which is dead when caught by A73.  The ball is returned to the spot of 
the fumble, bringing up B - 1/10 @ B-20.  Reset the clock to 0:06 and start on the Snap. 

 

2. 3/10 @ B-30.  A42 carries the ball to the B-21 where he is ruled down.  Replays show that A42 fumbled the ball at the 
B-21, and that in the immediate continuing action at the B-19: 

 

 a. the ball was recovered by A85. 
 

  Reverse to A - 1/10 @ B-19.  Suggested announcement: "After further review, the ball was fumbled with a 
clear recovery by <Team A>.  It will be 1st and 10 for <Team A> at the 19-yard line." 

  

 b. the ball was recovered by B17.  
 

  Reverse to B - 1/10 @ B-19.  Suggested announcement: "After further review, the ball was fumbled with a 
clear recovery by <Team B>.  It will be 1st and 10 for <Team B> at the 19-yard line." 

 

 c. it is uncertain who recovered the ball. 
 

  Ruling of A - 4/1 @ B-21 Stands.  Suggested announcement: "After further review, the ball was fumbled, 
but there was no clear recovery by either team.  By rule, the ruling on the field stands.  It will be 4th and 1 
for <Team A> at the 21-yard line." 

 

3. 2/15 @ B-45 with 0:16 remaining in the 4th Quarter and the score A-17, B-21.  A36 is hit and stumbles near the B-30, 
but regains his balance and carries the ball across B's goal line.  Replays show that, with 0:08 remaining on the clock, 
A36's arm touched the ground with the ball at the: 

 

 a. B-29 and that A36 crossed the goal line with 0:00 on the clock.  Team A has no time outs remaining. 
 

  Reverse to 1/10 @ B-29.  Reset the clock to 0:08 because the line-to-gain was reached.  Start on the 
Ready. 

 

 b. B-31 and that A36 crossed the goal line with 0:00 on the clock.  Team A has: 
 

  i. one time out remaining. 
 

   Reverse to 3/1 @ B-31.  Reset the clock to 0:08 and charge Team A with their final time out.  The line-
to-gain was not reached, so the clock would have remained running, but since Team A had a time out 
remaining and time expired, they may use the time out at the point the ball became dead.  Start the 
clock on the Snap because of the time out.  See 2014 Replay Case Book Play #134. 

 

  ii. no time outs remaining. 
 

   Reverse to 3/1 @ B-31.  Game over because the line-to-gain was not reached, so the clock would not 
have stopped.  Time expired, and Team A had no time outs. 

 

 c. B-31 and that A36 crossed the goal line with 0:02 on the clock.  Team A has: 
 

  i. one time out remaining. 
 

   Reverse to 3/1 @ B-31.  Clock remains at 0:02 because the line-to-gain was not reached.  The fact that 
Team A had a time out remaining is only of consequence in resetting the clock if time expires, but 
they will likely take the time out so the clock starts on the Snap rather than the Ready.  See 2014 
Replay Case Book Play #134. 

 

  ii. no time outs remaining. 
 

   Reverse to 3/1 @ B-31.  Clock remains at 0:02 because the line-to-gain was not reached, so the clock 
would not have stopped.  Start the clock on the Ready. 


